
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Executive Committee Meeting 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
& 

BRIEFING DOCUMENT 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 
 

Wednesday, December 17, 2014 
1:30 p.m. 

 
☼ 
 

Locust Grove Estate (Reese Gallery Room) 
2683 South Road (Route 9) 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601  

 



 



 
 
 

 
 
 

Wednesday, December 17, 2014 
1:30 p.m.  

 

Locust Grove Estate (Reese Gallery Room) 
2683 South Road (Route 9) 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll Call 

2. Public Participation 

3. Adoption of Minutes (September 16, 2014 meeting) 

4. Resolution 14‐07: Adoption of the PDCTC Bylaws 

5. Resolution 14‐08: Amendment #14‐03 to the FFY 2014‐2018 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) 

6. Reports  

7. Other Business 

8.  Adjourn 



 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 1:   ROLL CALL 
 
This item is included as a courtesy to those in attendance who may not know all of the 
Council members, and as a means to identify those individuals who may be acting as 
alternates for Council members unable to attend the meeting themselves.  
 
The Chairman may call the roll and ask each member to acknowledge their presence 
and to identify themselves, noting the agency or municipality they represent. In those 
cases where alternates are in attendance, each should also identify the Council member 
they are representing.  
 
In accordance with the PDCTC’s Operating Procedures, members shall designate in 
writing an alternate official from their municipality or agency that is empowered to 
attend meetings and make decisions on their behalf. The designation of permanent 
alternate members must also be in writing. 
 
Attached is a list of voting members.  



 



POUGHKEEPSIE‐DUTCHESS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL 
APRIL 1, 2014‐MARCH 31, 2015 

 

 
VOTING MEMBERS 
     
Marcus Molinaro  Dutchess County Executive (Permanent Chairperson) 
Alan Bell  Supervisor, Town of LaGrange2 (Term: 4/1/14 – 3/31/16, then 1 year off) 
Randy Casale   Mayor, City of Beacon   
Brian Coons   Supervisor, Town of Pine Plains1 (Term: 4/1/13 – 3/31/15)   
Barbara Gutzler  Supervisor, Town of Wappinger   
John Hickman, Jr.  Supervisor, Town of East Fishkill   
Bob LaColla  Supervisor, Town of Fishkill   
Joan McDonald   Commissioner, New York State Department of Transportation 
James Miccio  Mayor, Village of Fishkill3 (Term: 4/1/14 – 3/31/16, then 2 years off) 
Raymon Oberly  Supervisor, Town of Clinton1 (Term: 1/1/14 – 3/31/15) 
Thomas Prendergast  Chairman and CEO, Metropolitan Transportation Authority 

Aileen Rohr  Supervisor, Town of Hyde Park   
Todd Tancredi  Supervisor, Town of Poughkeepsie 
John Tkazyik   Mayor, City of Poughkeepsie 
Barbara Zulauf  Supervisor, Town of Beekman2 (Term: 4/1/13 – 3/31/15, then 1 year off) 
 
ROTATING NON‐VOTING MEMBERS 
 
Matt Alexander  Mayor, Village of Wappingers Falls3 (Term: 4/1/16 – 3/31/18, then 2 years off) 
Carol Campbell   Supervisor, Town of Pleasant Valley2 (Term: 4/1/15 – 3/31/17, then 1 year off) 
     
PERMANENT NON‐VOTING MEMBERS 
   
Jonathan McDade  Division Administrator, Federal Highway Administration 
Marilyn Shazor  Regional Administrator, Federal Transit Administration   
Joseph Ruggiero  Executive Director, New York State Bridge Authority  
 
1  The term of the two rural towns shall be from April 1 of the year of appointment through March 31of the year of the end of 

the term. The two representatives will be nominated by the Dutchess County Supervisors’ and Mayors’ Association from 12 
rural towns (Amenia, Clinton, Dover, Milan, North East, Pawling, Pine Plains, Red Hook, Rhinebeck, Stanford, Union Vale, 
and Washington). 

 
2  Two supervisors from Beekman, Pleasant Valley and LaGrange shall serve on a rotating basis for terms of two years; the 
terms shall expire in alternate years. The sequence of rotation among towns shall be as follows:  Pleasant Valley, Beekman, 
and LaGrange. The terms of these members shall be from April 1 of the year of appointment through March 31 of the year 
of the end of the term. Therefore, the Towns of Beekman, Pleasant Valley, and LaGrange serve two years on and one year 
off. 

 
3  The Mayors of the Villages of Wappingers Falls and Fishkill shall serve on a rotating basis for a term of two years. The initial 
term shall be served by the Mayor of the Village of Wappingers Falls to be followed by the Mayor of Fishkill. 



 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 2:   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
This portion of the agenda is specifically reserved for members of the public to address 
the PDCTC. Any actions that may be required or requested of the PDCTC will depend 
upon the nature of the issues raised by the public. There is generally a five‐minute limit 
for each individual speaker at public meetings. 



 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3:   ADOPTION OF MINUTES (September 16, 2014)   
 
Background:   
 
Attached are the minutes of the September 16, 2014 Executive Committee meeting. 
Please review them for accuracy. Any additions, corrections, or comments should be 
noted at this meeting.  
 
Expected Action:   
 
The Chairperson will ask that the minutes be adopted. 



 



 
 
PDCTC Executive Committee Meeting Summary Page 1 of 3 Tuesday, September 16, 2014 
 

Poughkeepsie‐Dutchess County Transportation Council 
Executive Committee Meeting Summary 
Tuesday, September 16, 2014 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
Dutchess County Department of Planning and Development 

27 High Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 

 
1 ‐  Roll Call:  Acting Commissioner of Planning and Development, Eoin Wrafter, opened the meeting 
and attendees introduced themselves. A copy of the attendance list is attached. Mr. Wrafter proceeded 
to the Public Participation portion of the meeting.   
 
2 ‐  Public Participation:  There were no comments.  
 
3 ‐  Adoption of Minutes:  The adoption of the Executive Committee minutes from Thursday, March 
27, 2014 was moved by Mr. Hickman (Town of East Fishkill), seconded by Ms. Zulauf (Town of Beekman), 
and passed unanimously. 
 
4 ‐ Resolution 14‐05: Allocation of Available Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2012 Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) Section 5307 Funds to Ulster County Area Transit (UCAT) :   An Agenda and 
Briefing Document were distributed to the Executive Committee prior to the meeting and additional 
copies were made available at the meeting. Included in the Briefing Document was Resolution 14‐05. 
Mr. Debald (PDCTC) provided an overview of the Resolution which seeks to approve a temporary 
allocation of $200,000 from presently unallocated Section 5307/5340 funds to Ulster County Area 
Transit (UCAT).  
 
The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) apportions funds to Census‐designated, urbanized areas for 
various transit‐oriented programs. Historically, the FTA has apportioned the funds to the three‐county 
(Dutchess, Orange, and Ulster) Transportation Management Area (TMA). However, the boundary of the 
urbanized area was expanded by the Census Bureau in 2013 to include areas of New Jersey. This has 
resulted in a delay in receiving FTA allocations as the states of New York and New Jersey have yet to 
agree upon the methodology of apportioning funds amongst themselves. In order to keep their 
programs functioning, UCAT has requested a loan from the unallocated reserve of 5307/5340 funds to 
support its FFY 2015 FTA grant application. Mr. Debald explained that Ulster County’s future allocation 
of UZA 89 FTA funds for 5307/5340 programs will be reduced by $200,000 to “pay back the loan” to the 
unallocated funding pool.     
 
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 14‐05:  The adoption of Resolution 14‐05 to temporarily allocate $200,000 
to the Ulster County Area Transit was moved by Mr. Hickman (Town of East Fishkill) and seconded by 
Mr. Oberly (Town of Clinton). The Executive Committee voted unanimously in favor to adopt Resolution 
14‐05, adopting Resolution 14‐05 as presented.      
 
5 ‐Resolution 14‐06: Amendment to the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2014‐2018 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP): Mr. Debald noted that the Poughkeepsie‐Dutchess County Transportation 
Council adopted a Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FFY 2014‐2018 on June 20, 2013 and 
explained that the Council must periodically amend the TIP to add, remove, or substantially change a 
federally‐funded transportation project. Resolution 14‐06 seeks to increase federal funding for an 

DRAFT

DRAFT



 
 
PDCTC Executive Committee Meeting Summary Page 2 of 3 Tuesday, September 16, 2014 
 

existing City of Poughkeepsie bus project (8TRD89) for the purchase of two heavy‐duty buses as part of 
the City’s regular replacement program from $0.800M to $1.340M.  Funds for this project are to be 
expended in FFY 2015 and include $0.640M in FTA Section 5307 funding. In addition, Resolution 14‐06 
seeks to add one project, totaling $1.862M, for the Dutchess County Division of Public Transit to 
purchase 13 medium‐duty replacement buses (PIN 8TRD98). Funds for this project are to be expended in 
FFY 2018 and include $1.490M in FTA Section 5307 funding. Mr. Debald stated that a 15‐day public 
hearing was held from August 28‐September 11, 2014 and no comments were received. 

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 14‐06:  The adoption of Resolution 14‐06 was moved by Ms. Gutzler (Town 
of Wappinger) and seconded by Mr. LaColla (Town of Fishkill). The Executive Committee voted 
unanimously in favor to adopt Resolution 14‐06, to amend the FFY 2014‐2018 TIP.   
 
6 ‐ Reports: Mr. Debald gave the Committee an update on current projects including the Pine Plains 
sidewalk study, the Coordinated Public Transit Human Services Transportation Plan, the Beacon Main 
Street Parking Study, and the Upper Route 9G Corridor Management Plan. In addition, Mr. Debald 
stated that staff is working to form an inter‐departmental County Complete Streets committee to 
compliment and continue the work done on Walk Bike Dutchess. Mr. Debald also noted that a proposed 
set of revised bylaws will be discussed at the next Executive Committee meeting, likely in December. 
The revised bylaws include changes to TIP amendment procedures, updated terms and definitions, and 
updated membership based on the 2010 Census. 
 
Mr. LaColla asked whether school districts were being invited to participate on the Complete Streets 
committee. Mr. Debald stated that the current strategy is to work with Dutchess County Departments, 
and then move forward to engage local communities, which could include schools and other groups.  
 
7 ‐  Other Business:   Mr. LaColla asked Maria Chau of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
about the status of future federal funding.  Ms. Chau responded that it is uncertain; FHWA is waiting for 
an answer as well. 
 
8 ‐  Adjourn:  Acting Commissioner of Planning and Development Wrafter thanked everyone for their 
participation and the meeting was adjourned at 10:16 a.m.  

 
Meeting Attendance List: 
 

   First Name  Last Name  Affiliation  Phone Number 

1  Marc  Albrecht  MTA HQ  212‐878‐7082 

2  Don  Beer  Town of Poughkeepsie  845‐790‐4736 

3  Alan  Bell  Town of LaGrange  845‐452‐9062 

4  Randy  Casale  City of Beacon  845‐838‐5011 

5  Maria  Chau  FHWA  518‐431‐8878 

6  Joe  Chenier  City of Poughkeepsie  845‐451‐4215 

7  Jennifer   Cocozza  PDCTC  845‐486‐3617 

8  Brian  Coons  Town of Pine Plains  518‐398‐7155 

9  Mark   Debald  PDCTC  845‐486‐3600 

10  Bob  Di Bella  UCAT  845‐340‐3335 

11  Dennis  Doyle  UCTC  845‐340‐3339 

DRAFT

DRAFT



 
 
PDCTC Executive Committee Meeting Summary Page 3 of 3 Tuesday, September 16, 2014 
 

12  Emily  Dozier  PDCTC  845‐486‐3600 

13  Blair  Goodman  Community Voices Heard  914‐456‐9472 

14  Bill  Gorton  NYSDOT Region 8  845‐431‐7911 

15  Barbara  Gutzler  Town of Wappinger  845‐257‐2744 

16  John  Hickman  Town of East Fishkill  845‐221‐4303 

17  Noel  Knille  DCDPW  845‐486‐2925 

18  Bob  LaColla  Town of Fishkill  845‐831‐7800 

19  Kevin  Newman  Community Voices Heard  845‐559‐7008 

20  Ray  Oberly  Town of Clinton  845‐266‐5096 

21  Cynthia  Ruiz  DCPT  845‐473‐8521 

22  Emily  Svenson  Town of Hyde Park  845‐489‐2286 

23  Tom  Weiner  NYSDOT  845‐431‐5723 

24  Rad  Wilson  Village of Fishkill  845‐897‐4430 

25  Eoin  Wrafter  DC Planning and Development  845‐486‐3600 

26  Barbara  Zulauf  Town of Beekman  845‐249‐8448 

 

DRAFT

DRAFT



 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4:  ADOPTION OF THE PDCTC BYLAWS 
 
Background: 
 
The new Bylaws update voting membership based on data from the 2010 Census, clarify 
the roles and responsibilities of committees and subcommittees, make general 
administrative updates to current language, and revise the guidelines for 
amending/changing new and existing transportation projects (as per a recommendation 
from the 2013 Federal Certification Report).  
 
The Council held a 45‐day public comment period for the Draft Bylaws from October 24, 
2014 to December 8, 2014. 
 
Expected Action:   
 
Council members are requested to adopt the attached resolution (14‐07). The Draft 
Bylaws are included as a separate enclosure. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



RESOLUTION 14‐07                                    

Resolution 14‐07                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 1 

ADOPTION OF  THE  POUGHKEEPSIE‐DUTCHESS  COUNTY  TRANSPORTATION  COUNCIL 
(PDCTC) BYLAWS 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council has been designated by 
the Governor of the State of New York as the Metropolitan Planning Organization responsible, 
together with the State, for the comprehensive, continuing, and cooperative transportation 
planning process for the Dutchess County portions of the Poughkeepsie-Newburgh NY-NJ and  
New York-Newark NY-NJ-CT Urbanized Areas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the federal surface transportation programs that are the responsibility of the 
Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council are authorized by the Moving Ahead for 
Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) (Pub. L. 112-141, July 6, 2012); and,  
 
WHEREAS, Section 1201 of MAP-21 establishes the requirements for metropolitan 
transportation planning in 23 U.S.C. 134; and,  
 
WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation 
Council to ensure that the metropolitan transportation planning process is consistent with 
applicable Federal and State law, and local area objectives; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council has developed Bylaws 
to identify the roles and responsibilities of its staff and committees, including voting 
membership, the conduct and content of meetings, the decision-making process, and 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) actions, and a Public Participation Plan to engage 
the public; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council held a 45-day public 
comment period for the Draft Bylaws and Public Participation Plan, starting October 24, 2014 
and ending December 8, 2014; now therefore be it   
 
RESOLVED, that the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council approves the 
attached Bylaws and Public Participation Plan, effective January 1, 2015.    
 
CERTIFICATE, the undersigned, duly qualified and Secretary of the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess 
County Transportation Council, certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution adopted on December 17, 2014. 
 
__________________   By_________________________________ 
Date      William J. Gorton, P.E., Secretary 
      Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County  

Transportation Council 
 



 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5: AMENDMENT #14‐03 TO THE FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR (FFY) 
2014‐2018 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 
 
Background: 
 
The PDCTC is proposing an amendment to the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2014‐2018 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP): the five‐year capital program that assigns 
federal funds to transportation projects located in Dutchess County. The Council 
periodically updates the TIP to add new projects, remove existing projects, or change a 
project’s cost, schedule, or scope. Significant changes are classified as amendments and 
require that the Council approve the changes. 
 
Amendment #14‐03 adds four new pedestrian‐oriented, local highway projects from the 
Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA) Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP): 
City of Beacon Main Street Accessibility Improvements (PIN 876125), Town of Hyde Park 
Route 9 Redesign (PIN 876123), Town of Red Hook Route 9 Sidewalk (PIN 876124), and 
Wappingers Falls Village Center Pedestrian Safety Project. 
 
The Council held a 15‐day public comment period for Amendment #14‐03 from 
November 26 to December 10, 2014. 
 
Expected Action:   
 
Council members are requested to adopt the attached resolution (14‐08), which 
includes additional information on the four projects. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



RESOLUTION 14‐08                                  

Resolution 14‐08                                                                                                                        Page 1 of 2 

AMENDMENT  14‐03  TO  THE  POUGHKEEPSIE‐DUTCHESS  COUNTY  TRANSPORTATION 
COUNCIL  (PDCTC)  FEDERAL  FISCAL  YEAR  (FFY)  2014‐2018  TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council has been designated by 
the Governor of the State of New York as the Metropolitan Planning Organization responsible, 
together with the State, for the comprehensive, continuing, and cooperative transportation 
planning process for the Dutchess County portions of the Poughkeepsie-Newburgh NY-NJ and  
New York-Newark NY-NJ-CT Urbanized Areas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the federal surface transportation programs that are the responsibility of the 
Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council are authorized by the Moving Ahead for 
Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) (Pub. L. 112-141, July 6, 2012); and,  
 
WHEREAS, Title 23 U.S.C. Section 134 (Metropolitan Transportation Planning) requires that a 
Metropolitan Planning Organization develop a Transportation Improvement Program for the 
metropolitan planning area; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council adopted a 
Transportation Improvement Program for Federal Fiscal Years (FFY) 2014-2018 on June 20, 
2013; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council must periodically 
amend said Transportation Improvement Program to add, remove, or substantially change a 
federally-funded transportation project; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council has been notified by 
the New York State Department of Transportation that four local projects have been awarded 
funding through the Federal Highway Administration’s Transportation Alternatives Program 
(TAP); and, 
 
WHEREAS, said projects must be added to the Transportation Improvement Program and 
associated Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) through an Amendment; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council held a 15-day public 
comment period for proposed Amendment 14-03 starting November 26, 2014 and ending 
December 10, 2014; now therefore be it  
 
RESOLVED, that the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council endorses the 
attached Amendment 14-03 to the FFY 2014-2018 Transportation Improvement Program; and,  
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 14‐08                                  

Resolution 14‐08                                                                                                                        Page 2 of 2 

 
RESOLVED, that the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council authorizes the 
Secretary of the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County Transportation Council to transmit the 
Amendment to the Federal Highway Administration and New York State Department of 
Transportation for inclusion in the State Transportation Improvement Program.  
 
CERTIFICATE, the undersigned, duly qualified and Secretary of the Poughkeepsie-Dutchess 
County Transportation Council, certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution adopted by a vote on December 17, 2014. 
 
 
__________________   By_________________________________ 
Date      William J. Gorton, P.E., Secretary 
      Poughkeepsie-Dutchess County  

Transportation Council 



COUNTY

AGENCY
PIN

WORKTYPE
<AQ STATUS>

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

FUND SOURCES &

OBLIGATION DATE

TOTAL
5-YEAR

PROGRAM

in millions
of dollars

PHASE

PRE
FFY 2014AQ CODE

FFY
2016

FFY
2017

FFY
2018

FFY
2015

FFY
2014

5-YEAR PROGRAM (FFY) Starting October 01, 2013

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 Page 1 of 4

POST
FFY 2018

** POUGHKEEPSIE-DUTCHESS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL **
   TIP AMENDMENT: PDCTC14-03

TOTAL PROJECT COST

<Exempt>

LOCAL

876123
MOBIL

HYDE PARK NYS ROUTE 9 PEDESTRIAN
IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW SIDEWALKS , CROSSWALKS, AND CURBING OF
THE EAST-SIDE OF NYS ROUTE 9 FROM WATER
TOWER RD TO PARK PLAZA. TOWN OF HYDE PARK,
DUTCHESS COUNTY

From

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.0000.000AQC:N/A TOTAL 5YR  COST : 0.000DUTCHESS TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

To
LOCAL HYDE PARK NYS ROUTE 9 PEDESTRIAN

IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW SIDEWALKS , CROSSWALKS, AND CURBING OF
THE EAST-SIDE OF NYS ROUTE 9 FROM WATER
TOWER RD TO PARK PLAZA. TOWN OF HYDE PARK,
DUTCHESS COUNTY

876123
MOBIL

<Exempt>

0.036 0.036DETLDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0090.009 DETLDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.036 0.036PRELDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0090.009 PRELDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.012 0.012ROWACQUTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0030.003 ROWACQULOCAL 09/2015

0.004 0.004ROWINCDTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0010.001 ROWINCDLOCAL 09/2015

0.043 0.043CONINSPTAP LG URBAN 09/2016
0.0110.011 CONINSPLOCAL 09/2016

0.544 0.544CONSTTAP LG URBAN 09/2016
0.1360.136 CONSTLOCAL 09/2016

AQC:N/A DUTCHESS TOTAL 5YR  COST > 0.000 0.000 0.110 0.734 0.000 0.000 0.0000.844TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

PDCTC14-03 TO ADD TAP SELECTED PROJECT.Ballot Comment:



COUNTY

AGENCY
PIN

WORKTYPE
<AQ STATUS>

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

FUND SOURCES &

OBLIGATION DATE

TOTAL
5-YEAR

PROGRAM

in millions
of dollars

PHASE

PRE
FFY 2014AQ CODE

FFY
2016

FFY
2017

FFY
2018

FFY
2015

FFY
2014

5-YEAR PROGRAM (FFY) Starting October 01, 2013

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 Page 2 of 4

POST
FFY 2018

** POUGHKEEPSIE-DUTCHESS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL **
   TIP AMENDMENT: PDCTC14-03

TOTAL PROJECT COST

<Exempt>

LOCAL

876124
MISC

RED HOOK NYS ROUT 9 PEDESTRIAN
IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW SIDEWALKS, CROSSWALKS, AND
LANDSCAPING ON THE EAST-SIDE OF NYS ROUTE 9
FROM RED HOOK TOWN HALL TO HARDSCRABBLE
PLAZA. TOWN OF RED HOOK, DUTCHESS COUNTY

From

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.0000.000AQC:N/A TOTAL 5YR  COST : 0.000DUTCHESS TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

To
LOCAL RED HOOK NYS ROUT 9 PEDESTRIAN

IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW SIDEWALKS, CROSSWALKS, AND
LANDSCAPING ON THE EAST-SIDE OF NYS ROUTE 9
FROM RED HOOK TOWN HALL TO HARDSCRABBLE
PLAZA. TOWN OF RED HOOK, DUTCHESS COUNTY

876124
MISC

<Exempt>

0.122 0.122DETLDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0310.031 DETLDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.049 0.049PRELDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0120.012 PRELDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.004 0.004ROWACQUTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0010.001 ROWACQULOCAL 09/2015

0.001 0.001ROWINCDTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.073 0.073CONINSPTAP LG URBAN 09/2016

0.0180.018 CONINSPLOCAL 09/2016
0.484 0.484CONSTTAP LG URBAN 09/2016

0.1210.121 CONSTLOCAL 09/2016

AQC:N/A DUTCHESS TOTAL 5YR  COST > 0.000 0.000 0.220 0.696 0.000 0.000 0.0000.916TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

PDCTC14-03 TO ADD TAP SELECTED PROJECT.Ballot Comment:



COUNTY

AGENCY
PIN

WORKTYPE
<AQ STATUS>

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

FUND SOURCES &

OBLIGATION DATE

TOTAL
5-YEAR

PROGRAM

in millions
of dollars

PHASE

PRE
FFY 2014AQ CODE

FFY
2016

FFY
2017

FFY
2018

FFY
2015

FFY
2014

5-YEAR PROGRAM (FFY) Starting October 01, 2013

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 Page 3 of 4

POST
FFY 2018

** POUGHKEEPSIE-DUTCHESS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL **
   TIP AMENDMENT: PDCTC14-03

TOTAL PROJECT COST

<Exempt>

LOCAL

876125
MOBIL

CITY OF BEACON MAIN STREET PEDESTRIAN
IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW SIDEWALKS, CURBING, BUMP-OUTS, ADA
RAMPS, AND CROSSWALKS AT SELECT
INTERSECTION FROM NYS ROUTE 9D TO
TELLER/FISHKILL AVE. CITY OF BEACON, DUTCHESS
COUNT

From

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.0000.000AQC:N/A TOTAL 5YR  COST : 0.000DUTCHESS TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

To
LOCAL CITY OF BEACON MAIN STREET PEDESTRIAN

IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW SIDEWALKS, CURBING, BUMP-OUTS, ADA
RAMPS, AND CROSSWALKS AT SELECT
INTERSECTION FROM NYS ROUTE 9D TO
TELLER/FISHKILL AVE. CITY OF BEACON, DUTCHESS
COUNT

876125
MOBIL

<Exempt>

0.084 0.084DETLDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0210.021 DETLDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.084 0.084PRELDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0210.021 PRELDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.018 0.018ROWACQUTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0050.005 ROWACQULOCAL 09/2015

0.006 0.006ROWINCDTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0010.001 ROWINCDLOCAL 09/2015

0.127 0.127CONINSPTAP LG URBAN 09/2016
0.0320.032 CONINSPLOCAL 09/2016

0.639 0.639CONSTTAP LG URBAN 09/2016
0.1600.160 CONSTLOCAL 09/2016

AQC:N/A DUTCHESS TOTAL 5YR  COST > 0.000 0.000 0.240 0.958 0.000 0.000 0.0001.198TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

PDCTC14-03 TO ADD TAP SELECTED PROJECT.Ballot Comment:



COUNTY

AGENCY
PIN

WORKTYPE
<AQ STATUS>

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

FUND SOURCES &

OBLIGATION DATE

TOTAL
5-YEAR

PROGRAM

in millions
of dollars

PHASE

PRE
FFY 2014AQ CODE

FFY
2016

FFY
2017

FFY
2018

FFY
2015

FFY
2014

5-YEAR PROGRAM (FFY) Starting October 01, 2013

Wednesday, November 12, 2014 Page 4 of 4

POST
FFY 2018

** POUGHKEEPSIE-DUTCHESS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL **
   TIP AMENDMENT: PDCTC14-03

TOTAL PROJECT COST

<Exempt>

LOCAL

876126
MISC

WAPPINGERS FALLS PEDESTRIAN SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW ADA RAMPS, CROSSWALKS, CURBS, AND
LIGHTING OF EAST/WEST MAIN STREET (NYS ROUTE
9D). VILLAGE OF WAPPINGERS FALLS, DUTCHESS
COUNTY

From

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.0000.000AQC:N/A TOTAL 5YR  COST : 0.000DUTCHESS TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

To
LOCAL WAPPINGERS FALLS PEDESTRIAN SAFETY

IMPROVEMENTS TO INCLUDE INSTALLATION OF
NEW ADA RAMPS, CROSSWALKS, CURBS, AND
LIGHTING OF EAST/WEST MAIN STREET (NYS ROUTE
9D). VILLAGE OF WAPPINGERS FALLS, DUTCHESS
COUNTY

876126
MISC

<Exempt>

0.018 0.018DETLDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0050.005 DETLDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.018 0.018PRELDESTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0050.005 PRELDESLOCAL 09/2015

0.004 0.004ROWACQUTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.0010.001 ROWACQULOCAL 09/2015

0.001 0.001ROWINCDTAP LG URBAN 09/2015
0.036 0.036CONINSPTAP LG URBAN 09/2016

0.0090.009 CONINSPLOCAL 09/2016
0.622 0.622CONSTTAP LG URBAN 09/2016

0.1550.155 CONSTLOCAL 09/2016

AQC:N/A DUTCHESS TOTAL 5YR  COST > 0.000 0.000 0.052 0.822 0.000 0.000 0.0000.874TPC :  $0.6-$1.5 M

PDCTC14-03 TO ADD TAP SELECTED PROJECT.Ballot Comment:



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6:   REPORTS 
 
Background: 
 
The attached report lists recently completed and on‐going PDCTC activities. PDCTC staff 
and involved agencies will answer any questions that members may have. 
 
Expected Action: 
 
No action required. 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7:   OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Background: 
 
This item is reserved for members to introduce and discuss any new business that may 
not have been covered in the regular meeting agenda.  
 
Expected Action: 
 
Any necessary action will be determined by what new business is introduced. 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 8:   ADJOURN  



 



Project Reports 
 

Executive Committee Meeting: December 17, 2014               
                                                                                       

The following is an update on recent PDCTC work activities: 
 
1)  Community Planning 
 
The Council and Dutchess County Department of Planning and Development continue to offer 
planning and design assistance to local communities. Much of this assistance involves the use of 
Greenway Compact development and design principles. These include creating pedestrian‐ and 
bicycle‐friendly communities, transforming strip commercial areas into mixed‐use centers, turning 
highways into greenways, and taming traffic congestion. Recent activities include working with the 
City of Poughkeepsie on transit‐oriented development (TOD) planning and a strategic waterfront 
revitalization plan.    
 
2) Pine Plains Pedestrian Plan (Local Sidewalk Planning Initiative) 
 
The PDCTC and Dutchess County Department of Planning and Development have completed a Final 
Draft of the Pine Plains Pedestrian Plan, which is focused on the area in and around the Route 82/199 
intersection ‐ locally recognized as the Town Center. Supported by a volunteer task force, the plan 
builds upon previous studies in Rhinebeck Village and Hyde Park and includes three key components: 
1) a GPS inventory of existing sidewalk conditions, 2) identification of future sidewalk and crosswalk 
improvements (repairs and new facilities), and 3) illustrative redesign concepts at key locations within 
the center. The Town’s Walks Initiative Task Force and Trails & Bikeway Committee held a joint public 
workshop in June at Town Hall to solicit feedback on walking and bicycling issues in the Town. A joint 
survey was also completed in July to gather additional public feedback. The Plan establishes a three‐
phased improvement strategy that will assist the Town in setting priorities for future sidewalk 
infrastructure investments and better position them to seek funding to promote walking (and biking). 
 

3) Beacon Center City Parking Analysis 
 
Funded through the PDCTC, the Dutchess County Planning Department completed an analysis of 
parking conditions in the area in and around the Main Street corridor in the City of Beacon. The 
analysis included an inventory of existing parking capacity and utilization, and an assessment of 
future needs based on planned development in the City. The analysis recommends a variety of 
strategies to improve parking capacity and vehicle turn‐over, to include increasing the shared use of 
parking lots, adding capacity along some side streets, charging for parking, stepping up parking 
enforcement, and developing a Center City Benefit Fund to maintain/build parking infrastructure. 
 
4) Upper Route 9G Corridor Management Plan (CMP) 
 
The RFP Review Committee conducted three interviews of interested firms and selected VHB 
Engineering out of White Plains, NY as the project consultant. As mentioned previously, the CMP will 
address vehicular and non‐vehicular safety and mobility along NYS Route 9G from CR 78 
(Broadway/West Kerley Corners Rd) in the Village of Tivoli to NYS Route 199 in the Town of Red Hook. 
The study will include an assessment of existing transportation conditions, an analysis of crash data, 
and a large‐scale safety assessment of the corridor. In addition to Route 9G, the CMP will address 



Project Reports 
 

Executive Committee Meeting: December 17, 2014               
                                                                                       

safety issues on two secondary corridors in the area: 1) the section of CR 78 (Broadway) from the 
Hudson River to Route 9G in Tivoli, and 2) CR 103 (Annandale Rd) from Route 9G to Route 199 (West 
Market St) in Red Hook. The PDCTC expects to begin preliminary work by year’s end.  
 
5) Coordinated Public Transit‐Human Services Transportation Plan   
 
The current federal transportation law, Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP‐21), 
requires that a Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) develop a Coordinated Public Transit‐
Human Services Transportation Plan ("Coordinated Plan") that prioritizes strategies to address the 
unmet transportation needs of the elderly and disabled. The Coordinated Plan relies on input from 
human service agencies, transportation providers, and users of the system to identify gaps in services 
and to formulate recommendations to address these needs. The development of a Coordinated Plan 
is also necessary to enable human service agencies and transportation providers to obtain federal 
funding through the FTA’s Section 5310 program, which provides agencies with funding to purchase 
capital equipment (e.g. buses and vans) and operate services. The PDCTC is finalizing an update to its 
2008 Coordinated Plan. The update includes feedback from two surveys of human service 
agencies/individuals and two in‐person forums, plus an analysis of recent demographic data. The Plan 
identifies a variety of recommendations to improve transportation services for the disabled and 
elderly, based on four general categories: capital, operations, mobility management, and 
policy/education.    
 
6) Complete Streets Committee 
 
Complete Streets is the concept that streets should be planned, designed, and operated to support 
safe travel by all types of users: people walking, bicycling, taking transit, and driving, as well as by 
people of all ages and abilities. Complete Streets may include sidewalks, crosswalks, paved shoulders, 
bicycle lanes, traffic calming measures, or other features depending on its characteristics and land 
use context. In 2011 New York State passed a Complete Streets Act, which requires that safe travel by 
all users of all ages be considered in the planning, design, construction, reconstruction, restriping and 
rehabilitation of all transportation facilities that receive federal and state funding. Walk Bike 
Dutchess, the County’s Pedestrian & Bicycle Plan, recommends the creation of an inter‐departmental 
Complete Streets Committee to develop a Complete Streets policy for Dutchess County and promote 
walking and bicycling more broadly. This Committee was formed in September and has met twice this 
fall, initially focusing on developing a Complete Streets vision statement and a project checklist to 
evaluate proposals against established Complete Streets design criteria.  




